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From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:
Signed By:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

IO s v:1ovist:

I will be on leave starting this Monday, but I will be back on Monday,
August 30th., I have cc'd _ te This emeil In case yvou need

anything from our office while I em away. I will occasionally be checking
my blackberry.

Thanlk you.
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C!le!, Contract Law Branch

0fEice of the Chief Counsel
National Guard Bureau

~~~~~ Opled Messagea—----
s Frd yst 26, 2 19:55 PM _ o
Subject Fil: Determination To Allow Bid Correction (UNCLASSIFIED)

Subject: FW: Determination Tt Allow 81d Carrection (UNCLASSIFIED)‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveals: NONE

NGB~PARC-P

7®i—6@7~1584 iDSNi 3271584

Pleaée let us know how we can better sarve you, Click on the ICE 1ink below
to provide feadback on the service you received.

http://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?Famcard&service nrovider 1d=118427&site 1d=852
&service_category id=1 . ,

mmmmm Oriiiiil Messaie—*~~w S
From; CLY NGMN
; 15 2016 12:25 PM
Subject Determination to Allow Bld Correction (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classifications LINCLASSTELED

Caveats: NONE

« il
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f‘:— :| {/m: . .

Left you a voice message about this, I need a determination by the Agency
Mead to allow a correction to a bid. Please see attached memo and Bid

Abstract.

Thanks,

USPFO—M:LI’IUGSO!B

Contract Specialist
320,615.2751 / DSN 871.2751

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Cavests: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: rnavoonusaconﬂ
Sent: 53 AM

Tos ' CIV NGMN

Subject: rcen Hlls Keadiness Center Bld (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Maveon Bid Verification - W812L.M-10-B-0002.pdf

_‘,

Please Find the attached Bid Verification for Solicitation W912LM-10-B-0082. Corrections have
been made to the bid altsrnates (Item No. @002-8604), Please contact me with any questicns,

Thank you,

MAVCON-

9118 Portage Road

Kalamazoo, MI 49002 :

'I269i 381-8776 Phone - Ext, 11l
69) 381-4225 Fax

Wil MAVCON , COM

Information contained in this transmission is intended for the use of the individuyal or
entity named above and may contain lagally privileged and/or confidential information. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohlbited. If you have
recelved this communication in errar, please permanently delete this message and 1mm@dmately
notify us by telephone at (269)381-6776.

ey o (rat1to: (I
Sent: Monday _August 23, 2018 9:16 AM

Ta: *

Subject: Arden Hills Readiness Center Bid (UNCLASSIFIED)

ClassiFication: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveals: NONE

b chos=ts=a=re U esth=fo B id\ epiflieatdon=forsubject_project. . Please _submit your hid

verification ASAP, but NLT 27 August 2818.
Please contact me with any questions.

USPFO-Minnesota
Contrect Specmalist

326 BI6 . 27ET /DS LTITST

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Laveats: NONE
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